Public Comment Correspondence: Larry Goodhue

From: cacrewood8@fastmail.fm [mailto:cacrewood8@fastmail.fm]

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 8:44 AM

To: cityclerk

Subject: Please add this to the contents of envelope dropped off earlier this am and the follow up e mail which preceded
this. Thank you. LBG

----- Original message -----

From: "cacrewood8@fastmail.fm" <cacrewood8@fastmail.fm>

To: districtl@longbeach.gov, district2@longbeach.gov, district3@longbeach.gov, districtd@longbeach.gov,
district5@longbeach.gov, districté@longbeach.gov, district7 @longbeach.gov, district8 @longbeach.gov,
district9@longbeach.gov, Cityclerk@longbeach.gov

Subject: Fwd: Follow up on pending investigation in run up to new election for Mayor: Ten page summary on your desk
by 10:00AM Monday July

,28,2014

Date: Sat, 26 Jul 2014 15:24:48 -0700

----- Original message -----

From: "cacrewood8@fastmail.fm" <cacrewood8@fastmail.fm>

To: cacrewood8@fastmail.fm

Subject: Follow up on pending investigation in run up to new election for Mayor: Ten page summary on your desk by
10:00AM Monday July ,28,2014

Date: Sat, 26 Jul 2014 15:22:45 -0700

Please attached this to the above packet delivered to your office re the
above:

Among the issues which has preseneted itslef to the among the convening authorities pursuing the issue

is: It as come to their attention--especially Governor Brown; HIS FORMER CALIFORNIA STATE COASTAL COMMISSIONER
,Robert Gracia,(who was a sitting Commisioner when the Long Marine Stadium 2S issue was brought before the
California State Coastal Commission,when it sat enbanc @its meeting in Newport Beach and herd this issue voted along
with Commissomner's Garcia's to so raze 2S)...

had a, very inimate,relationship with the PIP SQUEAK who was the then,and up until less than a fortnight ago- Chair of
the City of Long Beach City Council Public Safety Committee. Surely,surely the Governor's Coastal Commissioner would

Yet,yet,search as they have ,the above authorities have been unable to locate ANY-ANY..not ,one ,single record,of any
type, an alledge crime wave, SO,UNCHECKED,SO HIGH,SO UNRELENTING, that the cash strapped City of Long Beach-
faced with



CRUMBLING SEA WALLS
A CRUMBLING BLUFF ALONG OCEAN BLVD
A BIKE BATH SO DANGEROUS ITS SIZE HAS TO BE ESSENTIALLY DOUBLED

Was foced to DIVERT $300,000 to RAZE to the round Marine Stadium 2S well built and recently repainted(with City
Painters taking great care and pride im matching,to extent possible,hues of adjacent homes))

Surely such unchcked,out of control crime would have been brought before the referecned PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
for pubic review.

More to the point;Having searched the records of every single media outlet which serves the area---convening
authorities have been unable to find:

One,single.article relative to the alledged out of control,unchecked nocturnal crime wave.None. Zero Zilch.

The one intersting document which DID up---though not printed in any media was,what most,reasoned minds would
view as a editorial position from a "quasi media outlet" that, if such a ruse/scheme to gift near $300,000 of Tidelands
Funds to a select few as earlier described,were uncovered it would be,NO BIG DEAL with the complict be allowed to
reamin at large----you can imagine the level of IRE that has razed withinhe circles of import -inclduing the Governor'a
Office

Laurence B. Goodhue



Pending election for new Mayor: Follow up...

Pending election for new Mayor: Follow up-as promised herewith
is summary data driving the new elections:NO SPELL CHECK

From: cacrewood8@fastmail.fm
To: cacrewood8@fastmail.fm

Subject: Pending election for new Mayor: Follow up-as promised herewith is summary data

driving the new elections:NO SPELL CHECK
Date: Saturday, July 26, 2014 10:56 AM
Size: 5KB

included in the attached you will find:
I.Long Beach Police Reports which EPOSE the;deceit,deception,dishonesty
which overlined,underlined,encompassed,the
the RUSE/SCHEME to raze the much needed re purposed support structure
Marine Stadium 2S justifying such-f6t falsely
claiming the,recently re painted WELL FORTIFIED building( so fortified
by two near 200# IRON gates and Heavy gage STEE
LOCKS TO WHICH only the City has keys.-

NOTE: To those unfamiliar with the area: Though the LBPD Crime report
is headed Marine Stadium area. ~<none of the

referenced incidents—-are anywhere near 2S...or even inside the

defacto or dejure Marine Stadium.

2.Copies of e mail referencing the PRESSURE put on staff to so raze.

NOTE: You are invited to listen to the uncontroverted public
testimony at Planning Commission...re Long Beach
staffer stating......THE BARN REALLY IS!Il! ON
FIRE!! (to get this building down)

FYI Aside from the corruption aspect it also goes to the OBTUSENESS OF
THOSE PRESSURING for such razing

failing to understand the IMPORT/SHORTAGE/VALUE of storage space

for support components of the every increasing

recreational boating dynamics within our recreational marine

dynamics. It is tantamount to the need and shortage of

parking spaces in parking impacted neighborhoods.Such storage

space limits the number of people who are able to

access the Marine Stadium.

All your copies are in black and white. Color photos are in City Clerk's
file copy.
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Pending election for new Mayor: Follow up... https://www.fastmail. fm/mail/?u=795641b2

As towho elsefmight be found complicit: That will be determined, by the
yet to be Selected Special Prosecutor

who will be adding one additional question to that now famous ten word
thesis asked berthe recently departed

Howard Baker:

Special Prosecutor’s question will be: "What did you do upon learning
such"

Indeed,as thoughtful minds read through the entire range of
complicity,they will detect a disturbing number of

similarities between the ruse and scheme surrouing the Marine Stadium 2S
building.and that flowing from a certain

waterside building near 3000 miles to the east in Washington DC during
mid 70-'s& a third rate crime which unfolded there...which

gave rise to Howard Baker's question. Though to be sure,as important

and vital as Marine Stadium 2S is to Long Beach- _
and important it is.....it is far more humble {9 [%/ e

1 17/ |

Laurence B. Goodhue.

20f2 07/26/2014 10:57 AM




Mail body: Fwd: Fwd: Letter to Governor Jerry Brown

----- Original message -----

From: "cacrewood8@fastmail.fm" <cacrewood8@fastmail. fm>
To: cacrewood8@fastmail.fm

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Governor Jerry Brown

Date: Mon, 16 Jun 2014 08:19:03 -0700

---=< Original message -----

From: "cacrewood8@fastmail.fm" <cacrewood8@fastmail.fm>
To: mail@lbreport.com

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Fwd: Letter to Governor Jerry Brown
Date: Mon, 16 Jun 2014 07:48:37 -0700

Bill...this together with the
l.Earlier letter to Holder.
2.Copy of LBPD Report which shows zero crime @ Marine Stadium 25
3.E-mails from public records stating City Staff was pressured to razing
such
4.pPublc records which show that Harris's Deputy Attorney General
was,personally present at the December 2013
Coastal Commission Meeting where/when Garcia covered up the LBPD
Report which exposed Garcia's ruse.

————— Original message -----

From: "cacrewood8@fastmail.fm" <cacrewood8@fastmail.fm>
To: cacrewood8@fastmail.fm

Cc: cacrewoodB8@fastmail.fm

Subject: Letter to Governor Jerry Brown

Date: Mon, 16 Jun 2014 05:01:11 -0700

"Well,at least taxpayers would not have to worry about COUNTING THE
SILVERWARE every morning"

Such was my reply reply to a Xerox associate who had just returned from
the newly installed Xerox copier

at the Jerry Brown for president headquarters(at the downtown Los
Angeles Biltmore hotel-if memory serves

me correctly.

Having recently transferred to California and being immersed in my
job, there had been little time for this transferred

Buckyee with strong roots in Margret Chase Smith's state(who is the
benchmark by which this individual measures

all elected officials) to familiarize myself with California
politicians. :

However,my political bent having been shaped early on,not just by the
good lady from Maine, but by:

1.Caddying for Ray C Bliss on weekends and summers while in junior and
senior high school.
2,Being concierge of sorts to William Casey,when he would rendezvous in
Maine, with Stan Lovell and General Paul

(Ike's former Chief of Staff) and reminisce about the 0SS days
3.Having the good fortune to being a neighbor at one time to C.Erwin
Piper-who alas had that red phone in his Studio City home.....

MY SENSE WAS .. the good Jerry Brown--though being,shall we say-~far out
there----was decent and honest and would

not countenance corruption-~-such as that which has been undertaken by
one of your Coastal Commissioners---and

some of this fellow travelers--as outlined in the attached.

Finally sir,though we have ncver formally met.our paths did briefly
cross a few years ago here in Long Beach:

Having just dropped off an Appeal to the California Coastal Commission
Office a few floors above the Press Telegram's




when ridding down the elevator--who should step in but Jerry Brown!!!!

Ironically,the above referenced Appeal to the Coastal
Commission~-concerned protection of a venue most important

(City and State Land Mark-Long Beach Marie Stadium).Alas,the CORRUPTION
detailed in the attached--is centered

around one the venue's components.

As a side note driven by this past weekend.s announcement by the
UsoC...the Long Beach Marine

Stadium will be the lynch pin to California and the United States
securing the next Olympic bid. Neither

San Francisco or Washington will be strong contender. Boston is a
different matter.It, sir, will be a formidable

Please read the attached re the,unchecked corruption that still festers
and so sullies your good name

The need for your actions is NOT eviscerated by the recent ruling by the
State's Attorney General

that Garcia must vacate his Costal Commission Office since he will be
full-time elected sitting Mayor.

Any and all of the complicit in the ruse and scheme to Gift near
$300,000 of Tidelands Funds as Garica

and his fellow travelers did must be:

INDICTED

CONVICTED

IMPRISONED

Absent such the Clarion Call will be sounded---Tidelands,and

indeed, public treasuries anywhere in

California may be raided by any political hack wishing to begtow favors
for votes.

Laurence B. Goodhue
Long Beach,Cazlifornia

United States Post Office Box 14464
Long Beach

California

90803

(323-474 4446

cacrewood8@fastmail.fm

cacrewood8@fastmail. fm

{
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Fwd: Note to FBI and California Attormey General RE Yet futher
CORRUPTION: This time by City and State Officals in Long
Beach and California State Coastal Commission; see note below

From: cacrewood8@fastmail.fm
To: letters@ocregister.com', peakins@lbregister.com, editor@longbeachcomber.com,
mail@Ibreport.com, info@Ibbj.com, eric.bradley@presstelegram.com;
letters@latimes.com
Subject: Fwd: Note to FBI and Califomia Attormey General RE Yet futher CORRUPTION: This
time by City and State Officals in Long Beach and California State Coastal
Commission; see note below

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 1:09 PM ™

__Size: 3KB _——

----- Original message -—- :
From: "cacrewood8@fastmail.fm" <cacrewood8@fastmail. fm>!

To: cacrewood8@fastmail.frmj. .
Subject: Note to FBI and California Attormey General RE Yet futher!
CORRUPTION: This time by City and State Officals in Long Beach and
California State Coastal Commission; see note below

Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2014 13:06:39 -0800]

Councilmember,Vice Mayor,Robert Garcia,Chair of Long Beach City Council
Public Safety Comittee;California Coastal Commission

Me fi includes,but is not limited to}
. o e e M\

KNOWINGLY MAKING A GIFT OF PUBLIC MONEIES-(near $300,000 of Tidelanig T
Funds) to raze a capital structure ie4
Marine Stadium Building 2S in order to]

Improve the financial stautus,of a very select few of the connected
whose real esate values would be incr -

razing=vis a via improving thé ViEW OF THE WATER from their, - ‘ |
property-(which they purcha E . 24] &l
constructed I/ / -

Central to the ruse was pressuring City Staff to delcare 2S a publici
nusiance by claiming it was an epi center of|
noctural crime.

LONG BEACH POLICE RECORDS CLEARLY REVEAL--such a claim was void
of,FACT, TRUTH OR INTELLIGENCE--

_zero crime during the 12 month run up to the PRESSURE began to reach a
cresedo.

The structure though built for the 1968 Olympic Rowing Trals as a

special event restroom; for the past 20 years,

it has been used as a(MUCH NEEDED storage facilitry for Marine Stadium
support dynamics===and could so serve

for another 680 + years.

https://www.fastmail fm/mail/?u=795641b2 212712014




How many California State Officials will be. . https://www.fastmail.fm/mail/?u=79564lb2

~ Long Beach
Business
Journal---but the one two weeks ago.

Pay particular attention to the 40 page HYMNAL of
HOSANNAS- to the STILL

SITTING MAYOR--note how many were paid for with P U B
LIC :

FUNDS;COUNTY,

STATE,FEDERAL MONIES------- only the corupt or
senile-could fail to note

the intent and timing---ie give support to Robert Foster's pip
squeak

protege---

who just happens to running for Mayor--with election day but
three weeks ~

from

Pubiication date!!!n

c.Hward Jarvis Taxper Organization.

Faf 3 OV 31201 1 007 pM
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Chapjian" <Geor: e.Chapiian®lon beach.gov>
Subject: Fw: Request for Marina Stadium Improvement Statu

Derek, there is some pressure on get this moving. FYI, the Planning
Permit Application was submitted on May 16,

Thanks,

Mark

.- -———

‘From: Julie Maleki/LD/CLB
To: George Chapjian/PR/CLB@CLB,

Ce: Garv@GaryDelo Lom, Suzanne Frick/CM/CLB@C B, Mark
Sandova_l/ER/CLB@CLB, Ramon Arevalo/PR/CLB@CLB [

Date: 07/02/2013 10:02 AM

Subject: Fw: Request for Marine Stadium Improvemen Status

Hi George,

Can you update me as to where wa are ‘on't_h : approval for the removal

of the bathroom at Marine Stadium so that I fan respond to the email
below, . N

Thank you,

Julie Maleki

Office of Councilmember Gary Delong
City of Long Beach, 3rd District

T: 562.570.8756 F: 582.570.8758
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If it doesn't
smell right,
we won't invest.




